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January 30, 1969

Ernast Libby
nrarteont of Medical Sciences
4

Territory of the Pacific Islands BEST COPYAVA”_ABLE

Dear Irnie:

Just recelved your letter and am delighted that you have permission
to participate in the suyrvey.

In resard to Ken's participaticn this yecar, after talking it over
with people here I am afraid tnat this will not be possible. Since
uzdar o1% sponsorship we would have to procecs him a3 a merber of tie
teac(por dica, clearasnce, ete.) and due to the fund chortegzs eznd time
linit here it {8 not feasible to include him now. Even thouzh ALC Zono
would pay his travel expeunses, if he wore (not)an official participating
rooher of the team, Drookhaven would still Te b2ld legally respounsidle
{a case of accident. You know that I would de rost happy to have Ken
participate and am sure that he would do an cxcellent job for us, We
can ccrtainly keep him in mind in vess#d to future surveys.

I told Bill about your roquast not to purchase staple food ftcns
until wa heyrd further frem you. My thouzhit wag tihat it would bo wiceo
to soad this part of our food supplies oa thie U-Beat with the cdvinge
poriy. Dozs ¢his mean that you exgzect to errive in Kwajalein prior to
depavture of the U-Boat? Were you pleonning on going up to Roazclon on
tha U-Boat’ The U-Boat ig schoduled to leave Kwa) oa February 15tn I
believsg,

Sincerely,

e Eobart A. Conard, .U,
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